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- Dear Gus: . )

Herewith a somewhat mutilfated copy of the program | have just submitted .
on our behalf for support from. the NIH. Whatever you find ebjectionable in it
you can of course attribute to me. There Is nothlng you need do on it; the
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"hgﬁel?f§lﬁ5 ﬁtrgeefge éigldeaagt;ﬂg-w?Tfumin%elurn aliozn | have asked her

to bring you the culture we have had so much trouble in sendlng you. Don't
be too startled at the taxonomy of the label.

Independently of this | suggest you apply to Canberra for an Importation
permit:for a shipment which | may “hmake by mail In case Phyllis has any trouble
with~customs at Sydney. She should be home in about two weeks-- do confirm
in qwrgasonable time whether you have any: Iuck.
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